Jasmine Cuenco

From: Scott Alonso

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 9:41 AM
To: Hannah M. Shafsky

Subject: FW: Policies - Informal Discovery Request
Attachments: Disco Request - 2020.12.10.pdf

FYI for our check-in thanks,
sa
Scott Alonso

Public Information Officer
Office of the District Attorney

Contra Costa Couni

From: Venus D. Johnson
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 8:18 AM
To: Scott Alonso
Subject: Policies - Informal Discovery Request

Scott -

Please see below. Can you review and advise of next stapes please?
Venus D. Johnson

Chief Assistant District Attorney

Contra Costa County District Attorney’s Office

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ryan Wagner
Date: December 14, 2020 at 6:06:35 AM PST

Subject: FW: Informal Discovery Request

Good morning Venus,

| am forwarding this onto you because | think these AB2542 discovery requests are going to start coming
in more frequently. | am not sure if staffing our additional CPAs has been discussed, but | wanted to
forward on our first request. | am happy to chat further about it.

Thanks,

Ryan



From: Chris Sansoe
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 5:29 PM
To: Ryan Wagner

; Laura Delehunt
Cc: Dan Cabral ; Kevin M Bell

Subject: Fwd: Informal Discovery Request

Hey Ryan and Laura,

| realize | should send this to you too. | already forwarded to Dan and Kevin. This is,

To my knowledge, the first discovery request our office has received pursuant to AB 2542. Any guidance
you can offer would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks,
Chris
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Yolanda Huang

Date: December 11, 2020 at 4:28:24 PM PST
To: Chris Sansoe

Subject: Informal Discovery Request

Please see attached.

Yolanda Huang, Esq.

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is privileged and
confidential and is intended only for the review of the party to whom it is addressed.
If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately return it to the

sender. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client
or any other privilege.






